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Rivera, Maribel

From: Natalie Gomez [Natalie@njrdevelopment.com]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:590 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of addresses for LLCs

Importance: High

The following LLCs have change their Principal Address as well as their Mailing Address. Would you please make the
necessary.address changes o the records.

Entity: Aqualea Capital LLC
Document: 105000087964
FEI/EIN: 207858479

301 S. Guifview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767-2445 /7

ailing Address:
301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767-2445 ~

2, I;ptitw. Crystal Bemgh Capital LLC
Document: LO5000006218 Q{
FEI/EIN: 202261634

New Principal Address:
301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767-2445

New Mailing Address:
301 S. Guifview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767-2445

3. Entity: NJR Development Company LLC
Document: M02000000419
FEI/EIN: 68-0487908

New Principal Address:
301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767-2445

New Mailing Address:
301 5. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767-2445%

4, Entity: NIR Realty Company LLC
Document: L06000015148
FEI/EIN: 20-5756064
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